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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from potential offerors as follows:
1. "Must the offeror provide optical tables for mounting the various components?"

ANSWER: The requirement is for a complete system. If optical tables are necessary for the system design, then
yes, the offeror must provide them.

2: "Is the pulse length compression requirement of <300 ps applicable to all possible wavelengths
including those obtainable with the third and forth harmonic generators?"

ANSWER: Yes.

3. "Must the offeror provide the necessary equipment to create holograms or shearing interferograms at
the frequency tripled or quadrupled wavelengths?"

ANSWER: No.

4. The RFP does not mention detection equipment for shearing interferograms or reconstructed
holograms. How should these images be recorded? Is Polaroid film satisfactory?"

ANSWER: The requirement is for high-quality interferograms that can be analyzed quantitatively and
unambiguously to unfold electron densities. Any medium that can be proven to meet the minimum
requirements of the specification will be considered. Polaroid film is satisfactory.



